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MEMORANDTJM

TO: Undersecretaries
Assistant Secretaries
Minister, Basic, Higher, and Technical Education, BARMM
Bureau and Service Directors
Regional Directors and Assistant Regional Drectors
Division Chie6
Schools Division Superintmdents
Asst. Schools Division Superintendents

FROM: z. Dr.rrERTE[
Vice kesiilent and Seoetary

SUBJECT: GI.'IDELINES FOR OFFICIALS IN ATTENDING AND REPRESENTING
TIIE DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION IN EVENTS

DATE: Aagtst2,XlZ2

As a matter of policy, this Office issue this Memorandum to provide guidance relative to the
invitations to evenb being received by officials of tle DeparEnent of Education (DepEd). The
DepEd officials shall abide by tlre following protocols:

1. DepEd Officials shall not attend inconsequential events. They shall devote their time and
effort to the faithfuI performance of our duties and fuIfillment of our deliverables.
Likewise, they shall endeavor to discourage wrong perceptions of their roles as .l ispensers

or peddlers of undue patronage.

2. DepEd Officials shall only represent the Secretary or the DeparEnent in any event upon
the issuance of an authorization signed by the Head Executive Assistant and/or the
Secretary.

For guidance and strict compliance.
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